MARICOPA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE Memorandum

4 To: From: i
Mike Zullo Brian Reilly
P-12537
Subject: Date:
Resignation June 30, 2012

Mike,

I hereby tender my resignation, effective today, June 30, 2012 to the Cold
Case Posse and the MCSO Posse.

I have put all MCSO property into the trunk of the 2003, Crown Vic. In the
trunk, you will find:

1.) One MCSO Cold Case Posse badge and leather holder.

2.) One identification badge.

3.) One Car-Key Camera.

4.) One Scan-Disc 16GB.

5.) One mini-digital recorder “Olympus.”

6.) One earphone.

7.) One microphone.

8.) Misc. files, CD discs.

9.) One Ethics Book.

I will pay for the lap-top computer as it now has all of my personal emails on
the system and it is registered in my name. As I recall, it was approximately
$339.00. Please mail me the amount that you paid for the computer and I
will send you a money order. Please include your mailing address.

As Denise receives the state Vital Statistics survey, she will compile it and
send it to you upon completion, at which time she can be compensated for

her service.

Please arrange to have the car picked up. The keys will be taped to the top
of the right rear tire. Please pick it up at your convenience.

Please thank Sheriff Arpaio for allowing me to help you with the
investigation.
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